From: Koch, Kimball

To: Anthony Veerkamp

Cc: Beason, Mark@Parks; Chris Wilson-ACHP; Kitty Henderson; Brian Turner; Madelyn Ruffner; Greg Stock
Subject: Re: Save the Date: 11/1/2017 Sugar Pine Bridge Stakeholders Meeting/Presentation

Date: Thursday, October 26, 2017 2:38:15 PM

Hi Anthony:

We have requested that the webinar be recorded and they have indicated that it will be.

I am hoping you might still be able to call into the webinar itself since it is important for the
researchers to get input. | plan on sending out the webinar information as soon as | get it
(likely today or Monday).

Thanks
kk

On Tue, Oct 24, 2017 at 11:58 AM, Anthony Veerkamp <AVeerkamp@savingplaces.org>
wrote:

Hello Kimball:

Regrettably, I will be attending a conference in Annapolis called Keeping History Above
Water next week, and will be flying home at the time of the Sugar Pine Bridge meeting. I’'m
hoping that Brian Turner from my office will be able to participate via webinar for at least
part of the meeting, but he lacks my familiarity with the project and this planning process, |
will look into the possibility that | can view the webinar while flying home, but failing that,
could you tell me if it will be recorded so that | can watch it after the fact?

Best, Anthony Veerkamp

Anthony Veerkamp | DIRECTOR OF POLICY
P 415.692.8084 M 415.425.7779

PRESERVATION GREEN LAB
NATIONAL TRUST FOR HISTORIC PRESERVATION

San Francisco Field Office
25 Taylor Street, San Francisco, CA 94102

SavingPlaces.or
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From: Koch, Kimball [mailto:kimball _koch@nps.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2017 8:25 AM

To: Beason, Mark@Parks <Mark.Beason@parks.ca.gov>; Chris Wilson-ACHP
<cwilson@achp.gov>; Kitty Henderson <kitty@historicbridgefoundation.com>; Brian
Turner <BTurner@savingplaces.org>; Anthony Veerkamp
<AVeerkamp@savingplaces.org>

Cc: Madelyn Ruffner <madelyn_ruffner@nps.gov>; Scott Carpenter
<scott_carpenter@nps.gov>; Greg Stock <greg_stock@nps.gov>; James Roche

<jim_roche@nps.gov>; joe_meyer@nps.gov
Subject: Re: Save the Date: 11/1/2017 Sugar Pine Bridge Stakeholders

Meeting/Presentation

Hi Mark

This meeting is for everyone who has indicated an interest in this project which includes
both the MRP environmental and NHPA PA consulting parties. The previous note

from Marci DuPraw was to all interested parties. My email is only to the 106 parties to ensure
that you are aware of the meeting and the opportunity to provide input. People were bcc-ed
to protect their personal information only. This meeting invite was to the same group of
stakeholders as in the initial webinar and the subsequent webinar this past spring. No
decisions about the future of the bridge are being made in the proposed meeting which

will include initial discussions regarding what types of actions might be taken in and along the river (for
example, riverbank restoration, engineered log structures, etc.) to lessen the hydrological impacts of
Sugar Pine Bridge, and how we might ultimately gauge the success of these actions. Again, no actions
about the bridge itself are being proposed at this time.

Thanks

kk

On Tue, Oct 17, 2017 at 4:33 PM, Beason, Mark@Parks <Mark.Beason@parks.ca.gov>
wrote:

Hi Kimball,

I was bce’d on an email from Marci DuPraw on September 19 about this meeting. It was
described in the email as a public meeting on the hydrology study. | followed up to ask if
this was a meeting for stakeholders or just for public information. Based on your email,
this is not a public meeting, but rather one for the MRP PA stakeholders. Is this correct?
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I have been trying to find out so that | can properly advise the SHPO about the meeting
and whether her involvement is recommended or required.

Thanks for your help,

Mark

Mark A. Beason

State Historian

Architectural Review and Environmental Compliance
California Office of Historic Preservation

1725 23rd Street, Suite 100

Sacramento, CA 95816

(916) 445-7047

From: Koch, Kimball [mailto:kimball_koch@nps.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2017 4:27 PM

To: Beason, Mark@Parks <Mark.Beason@parks.ca.gov>; Chris Wilson-ACHP
<cwilson@achp.gov>; Kitty Henderson <kitty@historicbridgefoundation.com>;

anthony_veerkamp <aveerkamp@savingplaces.org>; Brian Turner

<bturner@savingplaces.org>

Cc: Madelyn Ruffner <madelyn_ruffner@nps.gov>; Scott Carpenter
<scott_carpenter@nps.gov>; Greg Stock <greg_stock@nps.gov>; James Roche

<jim_roche@nps.gov>; joe_meyer@nps.gov
Subject: Save the Date: 11/1/2017 Sugar Pine Bridge Stakeholders Meeting/Presentation

Please mark your calendars. The next stakeholder meeting associated with the Sugar Pine Bridge
has been scheduled for Wednesday, November 1, from 1:00-4:30pm Pacific Time to provide an
update on the Merced River hydrology study. The meeting will include an update of research
activities performed since the last stakeholder meeting held May 17, 2017. It will also include initial
discussions regarding what types of actions might be taken in and along the river (for example,
riverbank restoration, engineered log structures, etc.) to lessen the hydrological impacts of Sugar
Pine Bridge, and how we might ultimately gauge the success of these actions. We hope to solicit
your input during these discussions.
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The meeting will take place at the Center for Collaborative Policy, located at 815 S Street in
Sacramento. Metered parking is available along the streets. You may also call into the meeting and
that call-in information will be provided closer to the meeting date. A calendar invitation will be sent
out separately.

Please call me if you have any questions regarding the proposed meeting.

Regards

Kimball Koch

Kimball Koch

Yosemite Historic Preservation Officer

Branch of Environmental Planning and Compliance
Yosemite National Park

P.O. Box 700-W

5083 Foresta Road

El Portal, CA 95318

Office: 209-379-1364
Kimball Koch@nps.gov

Kimball Koch
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